File No.9-JKA-083/2021-Jammu

RS PR/ Government of India
oY, I e g afacia
Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change
e arsira wratera/Integrated Regional Office
gear:- IWDP ®Bisas, "3are, si=i- 1 80006 K
Address:- IWDP Complex, Narwal, Jammu-1 80006
Email: irojammu-mefcc@gov.in : s

File No: 9-JKA-083/2021-Jammu
To,

Dated: 16/11/2021

APCCF-cum-Nodal Officer (FC),

Department of Forest, Ecology & Environment
Van Bhawan, Below Gumat,

Jammu- 180001

(ccffcaikl@umail.com)

! v
Sub: Diversion of 0.339 ha of forest land for Re-alignment of 220 lw[:(nbeffB?nzﬂ:ll
SCTL for the four lanning of National highway 44 between am&aKashmir >
Section, under forest division and District Ramban, U.T. of Jammu
reg.
Reg: i) Online proposal bearing on FP/JK/TRANS/143878/2021 received on dated
21.10.2021
Sir,

Kindly refer to the online proposal of Government of Jammu & Kasthux on thef
above-mentioned subject seeking prior approval of the Central Government for diversion 0

0.339 ha of forest land for non-forestry purpose in accordance with section-2 of the Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980.

2 During examination of the above-mentioned proposal of the Govt of J&K, there exist

some ambiguities and hence the following information/clarification are required to be
submitted for processing:

i Complete details of erstwhile approved proposa_l (15.0318 Ha) to be submitted

including the details of trees proposed for felling in lhu.t proposal.

ii. In the justification of the extant proposal it is menuoned' that trees on alrcad)‘l
diverted land are to be cut which were overlooked carlier by the ﬁeld_ staff,
whereas, elsewhere it is highlighted that 0.339 Ha forest land needs to be o.jhvcx:ted
towards realigning of transmission towers coming in way of NH-44 widening.
Clarification solicited. 1

3 The information requested above may be submiugd within 30_days from the date of

issuance of this letter failing which the proposal shall be liable to be rejected.

Yours Sincerely,

Sd/-
(Shashi Shankar)
AIGF (Central)

IRO Jammu
Copy to: -

1. The Divisional Forest Officer,
Jammu & Kashmir. i

2. Executive Engineer TLMD 3 Udhamppr, Jakheni 9howl§
Udhampur, U.T of Jammu and Kashmir ( ' g

Ramban forest Division, District Poonch, U. T. of

Udhampur,

Government of Jammu and Kashmir
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, HoFF, J&K, Jammu.

May to Oct.: Forest Complex, Sheikh Bagh, Lal Chowk-Sgr 190001

Nov. to Apl.: Van Bhawan Below Gumat 180001
Ph: 0194- 2484939, 2483937, Fax 0194-2455027 Ph: 0191- 2548397, 2560585, Fax 0191-2547276
No: PCCFIFCA/33GB[271 XY — ¢, Dated: 13 -1 -2021
Copy to the:

1. Conservator of Forests, Chenab Circle, Doda.
2. Divisional Forest Officer, Ramban.

3. Executive Engineer, TLMD3 Udhampur, Jakheni Chowk Udhamppy (timdudh@gmail.com).
Kindly provide the requisite information within 3 days.

(S. Senthil Kumar) IFS
Chief Conservator of Forests,

&@, Nodal Officer (FCA)

-

\ﬂ( “\?‘003'\1.01«5&, 2021
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File No: 9-JKA-083/2021-Jammu Dated: 16/11/2021

To,
APCCF-cum-Nodal Officer (FC),
Department of Forest, Ecology & Environment
Van Bhawan, Below Gumat,
Jammu- 180001
(ccffcajkl@gmail.com)

Sub: Diversion of 0.339 ha of forest land for Re-alignment of 220 kv KPTL & 132 kv
SCTL for the four lanning of National highway 44 between Ramban-Banihal
Section, under forest division and District Ramban, U.T. of Jammu & Kashmir -
reg.

Reg: i) Online proposal bearing on FP/JK/TRANS/143878/2021 received on dated
21.10.2021

Sir,
Kindly refer to the online proposal of Government of Jammu & Kashmir on the
above-mentioned subject seeking prior approval of the Central Government for diversion of

0.339 ha of forest land for non-forestry purpose in accordance with section-2 of the Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980.

2. During examination of the above-mentioned proposal of the Govt of J&K, there exist
some ambiguities and hence the following information/clarification are required to be
submitted for processing:

i, Complete details of erstwhile approved proposal (15.0318 Ha) to be submitted
including the details of trees proposed for felling in that proposal.

ii. In the justification of the extant proposal it is mentioned that trees on already
diverted land are to be cut which were overlooked earlier by the field staff,
whereas, elsewhere it is highlighted that 0.339 Ha forest land needs to be diverted
towards realigning of transmission towers coming in way of NH-44 widening.
Clarification solicited.

3. The information requested above may be submitted within 30 days from the date of
issuance of this letter failing which the proposal shall be liable to be rejected.

Yours Sincerely,

Sd/-
(Shashi Shankar)
AIGF (Central)
IRO Jammu
Copy to: -
1. The Divisional Forest Officer, Ramban forest Division, District Poonch, U. T. of
Jammu & Kashmir.
2. Executive Engineer TLMD 3 Udhampur, Jakheni Chowk Udhampur, District
Udhampur, U.T of Jammu and Kashmir (tlmdudh(@gmail.com). Signed by Shashi Shankar

Date: 16-11-2021 16:54:36
Reason: Approved




